
Subject: Keison International Limited
From: Keir Argent <keir@keison.ch>
Date: 01/09/16 18:25
To: Minal Backhouse <minal.backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk>
CC: Command Pontifical Swiss Guard <gsp@gsp.va>,
enquiries@sandringhamestate.co.uk, "H. E. George W Bush" <Info@ogwb.org>,
craig@keison.ch, secretary@courtofrecord.org.uk, Philip.Hammond.mp@parliament.uk,
boris.johnson.mp@parliament.uk, michael.gove.mp@parliament.uk,
amber.rudd.mp@parliament.uk, Jeremy.Corbyn.mp@parliament.uk,
elizabeth.truss.mp@parliament.uk, Theresa.May.mp@parliament.uk

1 September 2016

To : Minal Backhouse, Backhouse Solicitors, Chelmsford

cc : His Holiness Pope Francis via Swiss Guard

cc : Her Majesty The Queen
......Court of St James
cc : H. E. George W Bush, head of CIA

cc : Rt. Hon. Theresa Mary May, MP
.... British Cabinet

Dear Minal,

It appears that Mrs Justice Rose has abandoned ship in admiralty and Mr Justice Warren
is prevaricating.  There is no 'contempt of court' for an administrative court of no
authority.

It can be seen from the earthquake in Italy that, 'Medici' the CAESAR who presided, via
Mrs. Justice Rose, over the so-called 'Royal Courts' was "busted", with the resulting
"wailing and gnashing of teeth".

Petulant begging (soliciting) has its own reward.  There is contempt of the Court of the
Court of Record, "Thou shalt not challenge YHVH in Admiralty".

The matter of High Treason and the disposal of the assets of all the 'bankers' is sub
judice in this Court of Record.

I trust that this clarifies matters before us.

Best regards,

Keir

Keison International Limited
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-------- Original Message --------
Subject:FW: Keison International Limited [IWOV-FSI.FID3420658]

Date:Thu, 1 Sep 2016 14:31:14 +0000
From:Minal Backhouse <Minal.Backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk>

To:Keir Argent <keir@keison.ch>

Dear Keir,

Further to our earlier conversation, please find attached a copy of the Order that the other side
has sent to me.  The Judge has listed it for a further hearing and confirms you are required to
attend and if you do not the Judge will consider hearing the matter without you and may issue
a Bench Warrant.,  If you fail to attend they may consider that you are in contempt of court.

I understand this is the same information the high court gave you when you telephoned.

I know you understand the position you are in please let me know if I can prepare an affidavit
for you or arrange for you to be represented at court.

Kind regards

Minal

Minal Backhouse
Managing Director

Backhouse Solicitors Ltd Incorporating Duffield Stunt Solicitors 1799
71 Duke Street
Chelmsford
Essex   CM1 1JU

01245 893400 (Tel)
01245 281266 (Fax)
www.backhouse-solicitors.co.uk

Backhouse Solicitors Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales, registered number 06990670
Backhouse Solicitors Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, registered number 533174

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed.  Any views or
opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Backhouse Solicitors Ltd.  If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.  Please contact
the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

From: Emily Kay [mailto:Emily.Kay@howardkennedy.com]
Sent: 01 September 2016 15:00
To: Minal Backhouse <Minal.Backhouse@backhouse-solicitors.co.uk>
Cc: Suzanne Jones <Suzanne.Jones@howardkennedy.com>
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Subject: Keison International Limited [IWOV-FSI.FID3420658]

Dear Madam

Please see attached correspondence and enclosure.

Kind regards
Emily

Emily Kay
Secretary
Howard Kennedy LLP

t: +44 (0)20 3755 5502
f: +44 (0)20 3650 7186
emily.kay@howardkennedy.com

No.1 London Bridge London SE1 9BG
DX 144370 Southwark 4
www.howardkennedy.com

Howard Kennedy - Proud sponsors of The National Business Awards "Employer of the Year
Award 2016"

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If this email has been sent to you in error
you may not disclose its content to anyone else or copy or forward it in any form. Please notify the sender about this error and delete this
email.

Howard Kennedy LLP (registered in England and Wales OC361417) is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
(number 557188). Our registered office is at No.1 London Bridge London SE1 9BG.

Please note this message has been scanned for viruses by Mimecast. However email is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message
could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please carefully check all emails purportedly sent by this firm and do not hesitate to
telephone us to query the content of emails.

Attachments:

Letter to Minal Backhouse dated 1 September 2016.PDF 191 KB
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